RE: Chris Perkins Updates

From Open Records <open.records@jefferson.kyschools.us>
To dearjcps@proton.me

Date Wednesday, April 3rd, 2024 at 12:36 PM

Ms. Adelmann,

To supplement my prior response, concerning your request for the personnel file and
investigations for Chris Perkins since your last request, including any records or
communications indicating pay changes, job title or description changes, location
changes, severance, number of days, etc., please see attached.

Thank you.

Ashley Lant

Assistant General Counsel — Human Resources

From: Open Records <open.records@jefferson.kyschools.us>

Sent: Wednesday, April 3, 2024 11:40 AM

To: Open Records <open.records@jefferson.kyschools.us>; dearjcps@proton.me
Subject: RE: Chris Perkins Updates

Good morning,



The records you have requested are attached.

Concerning the Open Records requests list, pursuant to the Family Educational Rights &
Privacy Act ("FERPA"), the Kentucky Family Education Rights & Privacy Act ("KFERPA"),
KRS 61.878(1)(k), and KRS 61.878(1)(l), student identifying information, consisting of
student names, student names, parent names, addresses, and any other information
that could be used to identify a student has been redacted. Concerning the employee
spreadsheet, this document is current through March 20, 2024.

Thank you,

Ashley Lant

Assistant General Counsel — Human Resources

ashley.lant@jefferson.kyschools.us

502-485-3880

Jefferson County Public Schools
VanHoose Education Center
3332 Newburg Road

Louisville, KY 40218
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Confidentiality Statement: This email message, including any attachment(s), is for the sole
use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential information. Any unauthorized
review, use, disclosure or distribution is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient, please delete it. Neither this transmission or any attachment, nor any error in
transmission or misdelivery shall constitute a waiver of any applicable legal privilege.

From: dearjcps <dearjcps@proton.me>

Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2024 5:18 PM

To: Open Records <open.records@jefferson.kyschools.us>
Subject: RE: Chris Perkins Updates

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of JCPS. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

| was referring to the spreadsheet that you have them pull that lists current employee’s
(EE's) salaries, job titles, effective dates, email addresses, etc.

For example, it is a document that would answer one of the questions people have been
asking in our group, which is, "Is Chris Perkins currently employed by JCPS and if so, what
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is his title and salary?”

Thank you.

Sent with Proton Mail secure email.

On Wednesday, March 27th, 2024 at 4:01 PM, Open Records
<open.records@jefferson.kyschools.us> wrote:

What do you mean by “EE salary database”?

Amanda Herzog

// Assistant General Counsel

JCPS Contracts, Insurance & Data Sharing

Jefferson County Public Schools

3332 Newburg Rd. Louisville, KY 40218

Phone: (502)-485-3584 | Fax: (502) 485-3584
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From: dearjcps <dearjcps@proton.me>

Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2024 3:50 PM

To: Open Records <open.records@jefferson.kyschools.us>
Subject: Chris Perkins Updates

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of JCPS. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello,

Please provide any updates to personnel file and investigations for Chris Perkins since
last request, including any records or communications indicating pay changes, job title or
description changes, location changes, severance, number of days, etc.

Please also provide an updated EE salary database since the last record provided.

Please also provide an updated listing of open records requests since last inquiry.

Thank you,

Gay

Sent with Proton Mail secure email.
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